Appointment

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
Sent: 6/11/2019 5:34:36 PM

To: Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Subject: FW: IBEC - Preliminary HRA Discussion
Start: 6/12/2019 1:00:00 PM

End: 6/12/2019 1:30:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Lisa,
P not able to attend this but please let me know if there’s any action itemns on the City’s part or other items  need to
he aware of.,

From: Anitra Rice [mailto:ARice@esassoc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2019 4:30 PM

To: Anitra Rice; Heidi Rous; Blake Barroso; Dennis Kanuk; Mindala Wilcox; Chris Holmquist;
wright@rmmenvirolaw,. com; Alan Sako; Lisa Trifiletti; Christina Erwin

Subject: IBEC - Preliminary HRA Discussion
When: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

d enter your maeting numiber
Hyou are the host, vou can also enter vour hast PIN in vour video conferencing system or application o start the mesting.
¥ 3 ¥ 3 43 o

Join by phone







